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Section 1. General Guidelines 

 Instructions for Completing Attachment A 
Attachment A is provided to Bidders in an editable Microsoft Word form so that it can easily serve as the base document 
for a Bidder’s Technical Proposal. Bidders should incorporate their Technical Proposal responses directly into this 
document and include referenced attachments separately. 
 
Use the following electronic file naming convention for naming your Technical Proposal prior to uploading your completed 
Technical Proposal to Bonfire: Technical Proposal – Bidder Name.docx. 
 
For sections of Attachment A structured like the example below, simply click in the green cell or paste (using the Paste 
Special > Merge Formatting function in Microsoft Word) your response. 
 

 
For sections of Attachment A structured like the example below, click on the “Yes” checkbox if your solution fully provides 
the defined requirement. Click on the “No” checkbox if your solution does not provide or only provides part of the defined 
requirement. 
 

 
 Attachments 

Bidders may incorporate additional documents by reference as part of their response to the questions in this document. 
For example, you may want to include brochures, reports, charts, or graphs in response to specific questions. Bidders 
should clearly state in their response whether any specific documents are incorporated in their proposal by reference. In 
the event the attached documents are not referenced correctly, the PRT may exclude those attachments from 
consideration when scoring proposals. 
 
The file names of such referenced documents that are included in a Bidder’s electronic Technical Proposal submissions 
and uploaded to Bonfire should include in the following order: i) Technical Proposal, ii) Bidder’s name, iii) the Section 
number of the question for which the file is included as part of the response, and iv) a brief description of what is included 
in the electronic file. For example, if a Bidder references an attachment that includes financial statements in response to 
Section 2.2.1., the following electronic file name would be appropriate: Technical Proposal – Bidder Name – Section 
2.2.1. – Financial Statements.pdf.  
 
 
 

  
Formation. In what year was the company formed? For how long has your company been operating under its 
present business name? If your company has changed its business name, include the most recent prior 
business name and the year of the name change. 

 
This is a sample question. Do not provide a response. 

  Electric Procurement Services. Does Bidder provide electric procurement services?  Yes   No 
 
 This is a sample question. Do not provide a response. 
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Section 2. Bidder Overview & Qualifications 

 Company Information 

 
 Financial Strength & Legal Considerations 

  Company Name & Address. 
 
Company Name:  Ameresco, Inc.  

Headquarters Street 
Address:  111 Speen Street, Suite 410  

City, State & Zip Code:  Framingham, MA 01701  

Main Telephone 
Number:  508.661.2200  

Website:  www.ameresco.com  
 

  
Formation. In what year was the company formed? For how long has your company been operating under its 
present business name? If your company has changed its business name, include the most recent prior 
business name and the year of the name change. 

 
 Ameresco was formed in 2000 and has been operating under its business name for 20 years.  
 

  Legal Structure. Check the box next to the option that best describes the company’s legal structure. Include 
requested narrative in the space provided. 

 

☒ 
Corporation – provide the State of incorporation 
and the company ownership structure. Click here to enter response. 

☐ 
Partnership – provide the State of registration 
and the names of all partners. Click here to enter response. 

☐ 
Sole Proprietorship – provide the State of 
registration and the name and title of the 
principal. 

Click here to enter response. 

☐ 
Joint Venture – provide the State of registration 
and the names and titles of all principals. Click here to enter response. 

☐ 
Other – provide detailed description of 
corporate structure and ownership. Click here to enter response. 

 

  

Financial Strength. Provide three (3) years of company and any parent company financial statements or other 
documents that speak to the financial strength of the company, such as the most recent Annual Report to 
Shareholders and 10K Report (if applicable) or audited financial statements, including income statement and 
balance sheet. Note: you may mark this information as a “Trade Secret” per the terms outlined in the RFP. 

 

http://www.equalisgroup.org/


 

www.equalisgroup.org 
- 3 - 

 A copy of Ameresco’s 2019 Annual Report is provided with this submission. 
Ameresco recognizes that it is paramount to have an energy partner that is not only technically qualified, but also 
financially strong, with a stable with a solid track record of performance in the capital markets. With 2019 revenues of 
over $867 million and a construction backlog exceeding $2 billion, Ameresco is a leading independent provider of 
comprehensive energy solutions. For the year ending 2019, Ameresco had total assets of approximately $1.37 billion, 
cash in excess of $30 million and a $115 million credit facility. In addition, we maintain a $1 billion surety credit facility 
through two corporate providers, both with an AM Best Rating of “A Excellent”.  
As a publicly traded company, Ameresco’s most current prospectus, including Balance Sheet and Cash Flow statement 
is provided within our audited, publicly available annual 10-K and quarterly 10-Q financial statement information filed 
with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and can be found electronically at https://www.sec.gov 
 
 

  Bankruptcy & Insolvency. Describe any bankruptcy or insolvency for your organization (or its predecessors, 
if any) or any principal of the firm in the last three (3) years. 

 
 None  
 

  Litigation. Describe any litigation in which your company has been involved in the last three (3) years and the 
status of that litigation. 

 
As a publicly traded company, Ameresco includes in its filings with the Security and Exchange Commission a brief 
description of any material pending legal proceedings, other than ordinary routine litigation incidental to the business, 
to which Ameresco or any of its subsidiaries is a party or of which any of their property is the subject. 
As reported, in Ameresco’s most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC, and updated in subsequent 
quarterly filings, in the ordinary conduct of our business we are subject to periodic lawsuits, investigations and claims. 
Although we cannot predict with certainty the ultimate resolution of such lawsuits, investigations and claims against us, 
we do not believe that any currently pending or threatened legal proceedings to which we are a party will have a material 
adverse effect on our business, results of operations, or financial condition. 
The Company’s most recent 10 – K may be located using the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission website as follows:  
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1488139/000148813920000014/amrc1231201910-k.htm 
 
 

  

Mandatory Contract Performance Disclosure. Pursuant to RFP Section 3.13, disclose whether your 
company’s performance and/or the performance of any of the proposed subcontractor(s) under contracts for 
the provision of services that are the same or similar to those to be provided for the Program which is the 
subject of this RFP has resulted in any “formal claims” for breach of those contracts. For purposes of this 
disclosure, “formal claims” means any claims for breach that have been filed as a lawsuit in any court, 
submitted for arbitration (whether voluntary or involuntary, binding or not), or assigned to mediation. For 
any such claims disclosed, fully explain the details of those claims, including the allegations regarding all 
alleged breaches, any written or legal action resulting from those allegations, and the results of any litigation, 
arbitration, or mediation regarding those claims, including terms of any settlement. While disclosure of any 
formal claims will not automatically disqualify a Bidder from consideration, at the sole discretion of Equalis 
Group, such claims and a review of the background details may result in a rejection of a Bidder’s proposal. 
Equalis Group will make this decision based on the Proposal Review Team’s determination of the seriousness 
of the claims, the potential impact that the behavior that led to the claims could have on the Bidder’s 
performance of the work, and the best interests of Members. 

http://www.equalisgroup.org/
https://www.sec.gov/
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=acb6182e29bd7ed2ff96fc4128b95cd9&term_occur=1&term_src=Title:17:Chapter:II:Part:229:Subpart:229.100:229.103
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1488139/000148813920000014/amrc1231201910-k.htm
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 Industry Qualifications 

 
See Ameresco’s response to question 2.2.3. Ameresco has never had a “formal claim” for breach of any Energy Supply 
Management contracts. At this phase of the proposal and services to be provided, Ameresco does not anticipate using 
any subcontractors. Should we use subcontractors in the future, they would be held to the same standards as Ameresco 
would be for the contracted services. 
 

  

Mandatory Disclosure of Governmental Investigations. Pursuant to RFP Section 3.14, indicate whether your 
company and/or any of the proposed subcontractor(s) has been the subject of any adverse regulatory or 
adverse administrative governmental action (federal, state, or local) with respect to your company’s 
performance of services similar to those described in this RFP. If any such instances are disclosed, Bidders 
must fully explain, in detail, the nature of the governmental action, the allegations that led to the 
governmental action, and the results of the governmental action including any legal action that was taken 
against the Bidder by the governmental agency. While disclosure of any governmental action will not 
automatically disqualify a Bidder from consideration, such governmental action and a review of the 
background details may result in a rejection of the Bidder’s proposal at Group’s sole discretion. Equalis Group 
will make this decision based on the Proposal Review Team’s determination of the seriousness of the claims, 
the potential impact that the behavior that led to the claims could have on the Bidder’s performance of the 
work, and the best interests of Members. 

 
 None   
 

  
Industry Experience. How long has your company provided products and services outlined in your response 
to this RFP? What percentage of your company’s revenue in each of the last three (3) full calendar years was 
generated from these products and services? 

 
 Ameresco has provided Energy Supply Management (ESM) services for over 20 years.  
 

  
Geographic Reach. Describe your company’s service area in the United States and which areas you intend to 
offer services under a resulting contract if awarded. If your company does not currently provide services 
nationwide, describe your plans/timeframes to achieve nationwide service provision, if applicable.  

 
 Ameresco services are nationwide.  
 

  

Certifications and Licenses. Provide a detailed explanation outlining the licenses and certifications that are i) 
required to be held, and ii) actually held by your organization (including third parties and subcontractors that 
you use). Has your company maintained these certifications on an ongoing basis? If not, when, and why did 
your company lose any referenced certifications? 

 
Ameresco’s “brokers” or “consultants” license to execute electric and gas deals are current.  Ameresco has applied for 
and been granted all necessary licensing in restructured states and all licenses are in good standing.   
 

  Natural Gas Customers. Provide an estimate of the annual consumption (MMBtu) of natural gas managed 
for your customer base in the United States? 

 

http://www.equalisgroup.org/


 

www.equalisgroup.org 
- 5 - 

 
 Public Sector Focus 

 12,459,295 MMBtu  
 

  Electric Customer Portfolio. Provide an estimate of the annual consumption (MWh) of electricity managed 
for your customer base in the United States? 

 
 3,914,677 MWh  
 

  

Public Sector Contract Vehicles. What Public Sector contract vehicles (e.g., state term contracts, public sector 
cooperatives, etc.) does your company have in place to provide products & services defined in this RFP? For 
each contract vehicle, when was the contract established, what is the expiration date, and how much annual 
revenue does your company generate through the contract(s) in each of the last three (3) calendar years? 

 
 Ameresco’s federal contracting vehicles include the following. Details on expiration dates, etc. are available upon 
request. 
 
GSA Energy Management Support and Services (GS-10F-0367M) 
GSA Facility Management and Energy Solutions, ESPC (GS-07F-092AA) 
Department of Energy, Energy Savings Performance Contract (DEEE0008027) 
Army Energy Savings Performance Contract (W912DY-09-D-007) 
Army UMCS V Unrestricted MATOC (W912DY20D0078) 
Army Renewable Energy – Multiple Award Task Order Contracts (MATOCs) 
Army Energy Conservation Investment Program MATOC (W912-DY13-D-0071)  
 
 

  
Education Success. What is the i) total dollar amount, and ii) percentage of your company’s total annual 
revenue generated by sales to educational institutions (i.e., K-12 schools & school districts and high 
education)? 

 
  of the company’s total annual revenues  
 

  
Government Success. What is the i) total dollar amount, and ii) percentage of your company’s total annual 
revenue generated by sales to local governments (i.e., municipalities, counties, special districts, and state 
agencies)? 

 
  of the company’s total annual revenues  
 

  

Public Sector Strategic Growth Plan. Describe your company’s three to five-year public sector sales objectives 
and the key elements of your strategic plan to achieve those objectives. What is the total annual dollar value 
of your company’s total revenue generated by local governments and educational institutions in each of the 
last three (3) calendar years? What percentage of your company’s total annual revenue is generated by sales 
to local governments and educational institutions? For clarity, the figures requested are to include revenue 
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 Customer References 

generated through cooperative contracts (see question 2.4.1) and all other forms of revenue to local 
governments and educational institutions to represent the aggregate revenue volume.  

 
 Annual Revenues for Local Government and Educational Institutions 
2020 -  of total revenues 
2019 -  of total revenues 
2018 –  of total revenues 
 
Founded on a mission to create value and provide energy efficient and renewable solutions to the organizations we 
serve, Ameresco is relentless in the pursuit of a sustainable future. As part of our 3-5 year strategic plan, we have 
committed ourselves to staying ahead of the curve and at the leading edge of innovation taking place in the energy 
sector. Since our initial public offering in 2010, Ameresco’s renewable energy assets and customer projects have 
delivered a cumulative carbon offset equivalent to over 50 million metric tons of carbon dioxide.  
 
As described in our 2019 Annual Report, part of our growth has been and will continue to be strategic acquisitions of 
complementary businesses and assets. We plan to continue to use acquisitions of companies or assets to expand our 
project skill-sets and capabilities, expand our geographic markets, add experienced management, increase our product 
and service offerings and add to our energy producing asset portfolio.  
 
 

  

Provide references of at least three (3) local government or educational institution customers for which your 
company has provided products and services similar in nature and scope to those defined in this RFP in the 
last three (3) years. Each reference should include: 

• Customer name and location; 
• Customer contact person and their title, telephone number, and email address; 
• A brief description of the products and services provided by your company; 
• Customer relationship starting and ending dates; and, 
• Notes or other pertinent information relating to the customer and/or the products and services your 

company provided. 
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 Insurance Coverage 

 
 
 

                                 
 

                  
                  

                                                  
              

 
                    

                                  
 

                   
                    

               
 
 

  

General Liability, Property & Automobile Insurance. If your company is selected as the 
Winning Supplier, during the term of any agreements between your company and Equalis 
Group, and for two (2) years following expiration or termination of such agreements, your 
company, at its own expense, will maintain and will require that its agents, subcontractors, or 
suppliers engaged in your company’s performance of its duties under such agreements, 
maintain general liability insurance, property insurance, and automobile insurance (at a 
minimum, in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence/$5,000,000 annual aggregate) 
applicable to any claims, liabilities, damages, costs, or expenses arising out of its performance 
under such agreements. Confirm that your company either a) has, or b) will purchase 
insurance coverage as described herein. 

 Yes   No 

 
Click here to provide additional commentary, if necessary. 
 

  

Employee Dishonesty – Members. The Winning Supplier shall be held fully liable for any and 
all dishonest acts of its employees and/or its subcontractor’s employees. Coverage must be 
provided for Third Party Employee Dishonesty, covering all employees and all officers of your 
company and any subcontractors, in an amount not less than $100,000 per occurrence. 
Confirm that your company either a) has, or b) will purchase insurance coverage as described 
above covering all employees and all officers of your company, in an amount not less than 
$100,000 per occurrence for each Equalis Group Member utilizing the Program. 

 Yes   No 

 
Click here to provide additional commentary, if necessary. 
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Section 3. Products and Services 

 General Information 

 

  Customized Offering. Describe how you are able to customize the program offering to Equalis Group 
Members. 

 
First, we need to discover what it is the members truly need and what goals they are trying to accomplish.  Increasing 
revenue, always a popular one, might be a bottom line business goal but training members to help accomplish that goal 
will look different depending on the type of business.  We’ll design a training plan based on our experience with similar 
entities as your members to educate and motivate them to participate.  Our fees are known, not hidden in a supply rate.  
Transparency is a great way to earn the trust of your members, especially those who are not participating in the 
aggregate energy purchase.  Consultant fees are often imbedded in the supply offer leaving the purchaser in the dark 
when it comes to what they actually pay for the service.  With members spanning across the country, we’ll also look to 
create smaller purchasing groups for members located in the same zones/ISOs to align contract end dates and increase 
the load size.  We can even structure energy supply contracts to allow for members to join the contract post execution 
(for example; if they had 8 months remaining on their existing contract when the member purchase is made, they could 
be added to that contract under the same rate, terms and conditions when their original contract expires.   
 

  Differentiators. Describe what differentiates your company’s products and services from your competitors. 
 
 Ameresco is both vendor neutral and technology agnostic, and independent of any parent company or other competing 
lines of business. Our clients appreciate that all decisions are made locally, and the financial benefits of our projects stay 
in the communities we serve. This ensures an attention to detail and commitment from our executive leadership and all 
employees, which ultimately results in successful and timely completion of projects for our clients.   
*  Ameresco procures energy for its Supply Management clients who represent over 50 billion cubic feet (BCF) of gas 
and 8.5 billion kWh of electricity annually. These consumption numbers rank Ameresco in the top tier of supply under 
management in North America.  
*  We develop comprehensive procurement and risk management strategies for our customers to procure and 
proactively address all facets of energy commodity risk exposure. Our portfolio of customers ranges from some of the 
largest and most sophisticated energy consumers in North America to single account clients.   
*  Averaging over 18 years, our employee tenure is one of our biggest strengths and continuity in commodity purchasing 
is very beneficial.  As energy markets move, different strategies and term lengths come into play.  Having a procurement 
team familiar with past, present, and future goals/conversations will save valuable time for your members.   
* Regulations and individual charges per kWh/Therm vary greatly among these ISO’s so our procurement team has been 
assigned specific geographical regions, often focused on either electricity or natural gas. This approach provides a laser 
focus on specific areas instead of our experts managing clients across multiple ISO’s throughout the county. Our teams’ 
longevity and experience in the markets they manage provide our clients valuable intelligence on historic trends, current 
challenges, and further expectations.  
*  We have access to several sources of market information as members of different ISO's across the country.  We're 
among the first to learn of potential rule changes that could affect pricing, providing critical guidance to the procurement 
process.     
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 Electric Procurement  

  Electric Procurement Services. Does Bidder provide electric procurement services? If yes, 
continue answering the questions in Section 3.2.  Yes   No 

 
Click here to enter response. 
 

  Procurement Process. Describe your Request For Proposal (RFP) process for electric procurement & supply 
management.  

 
 Assign a primary point of contact to field questions from CCOG and other public sector organizations/or members 
throughout the Term of the Agreement, and to coordinate the efforts of Ameresco’s procurement experts and rate 
experts, and back office personnel; 
Collect as baseline data:  

a) 12 months of energy history (bill images or billing information) from Customer for which RFP’s will be performed  
b) Copies of any current supply contracts 

Engage in discussions with existing and potential customers to determine approach, purchasing strategy, budget 
considerations, legal requirements, risk tolerance, interest in aggregating with other Equalis Members within same 
state/zone, and any other specific information for Energy (defined in Agreement as electricity, natural gas, both, other, 
etc.). Purchasing strategies may include fixed price commodity purchase or block purchase of physical electrical energy 
either at the time of initial purchase of the commodity or through a subsequent order. 
Develop RFP (request for proposal) documents to solicit quotes from viable suppliers in accordance with approved 
strategies and any existing contracts.  At Customer’s request, RFP may specify a green power purchase option. 
Manage the bid process, be available to answer questions from potential suppliers and/or members related to the bid 
process, and provide a written recommendation with supporting analysis to members regarding winning supplier, price, 
term, and contract documents. 
Assist in contract execution.  Ameresco will provide a review of any potential agreement and work with member 
attorneys/liaisons to complete negotiations with the potential supplier (such contract review not to be considered a 
substitute for member’s own legal review); 
Provide to Customer the following reports during Ameresco’s engagement:  
a) Daily Energy Report (emailed) 
b) For each RFP, a written recommendation with supporting analysis to member regarding winning supplier, price, 

term, and contract documents (emailed to member representative) 
c) Electric spend reports in relation to budget and historical costs.  Ameresco will be happy to discuss these reports 

monthly, quarterly, annually, or as often as members would like during the term of our agreement. 
 
 
 

  24/7 Services. Do you provide 24/7 supply management services?  Yes   No 
 
Amersco is happy to discuss CCOG’s requirements for 24/7 services. 
 

  Projections. Are you able to provide current and two-year electric market pricing  
projections?  Yes   No 
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We can provide current and forward market electric pricing and projections.  These projections are for commodity, not 
retail adders or regulated utility charges.  We also provide projections based on a specific start date or by calendar year 
to inform members when there is an opportunity to save compared to the current contract.  Evaluation models used 
successfully for our clients to monitor and manage supply assumptions are uploaded as a separate attachment. These 
models highlight the overall data points for a given year. It shows the budget data, the hedge strategy, actual 
performance and performance against budget. The VaR calculation for each year is shown under the “Forecasted” 
section. Also included is a natural gas market chart showing some technical indicators, and an additional chart and table 
showing hedges and VaR. 
 

  Energy Budgets. Please describe how you support clients in developing annual electric energy budgets. 
 
We first check with the client to learn if any major usage fluctuations are expected during the budget year and make 
adjustments accordingly (volume changes at each location and/or plant closures and/or new plants set to open). For all 
accounts on third party supply, we include locked supply rates and estimated supply rates (if a contract doesn’t extend 
all the way through the budget year). Estimated supply rates are based on available supplier quotes at the time of 
budgeting. We also model the utility rate based on delivery tariff information available at the time of budgeting. We also 
contact the utility directly to find out if any rate hikes are in the works for the budget year and incorporate those as 
needed. For accounts on tariff (utility supply), we will attempt to model delivery rates for the largest spend accounts and 
estimate others using available forecasts from the Energy Information Agency. 
 

  Tariff Review. Describe your Tariff Review service for electricity to determine the appropriate utility service 
recommended to a client. 

 
 Given sufficient bill information, Ameresco will review all rates the account qualifies for and provide an analysis of 
potential savings.   
 

  Negotiations. How many years has your company provided negotiating services related to rates, terms, and 
conditions for electric services?  Provide examples with results.  

 
 Ameresco will not negotiate rates or terms and conditions directly with utilities. We will, however, provide guidance on 
strategies for negotiations with the utilities.   
 

  
Capacity.  Describe your capacity for providing electric procurement services. In your response, please include 
the numbers of procurement transactions you performed in each of the last three years and the number of 
customers you for whom you provided procurement services.  

 
Ameresco’s Supply Management team has an average tenure over 15 years!  We are geographically positioned across 
North America to focus on specific regions and ISOs.  We’re going to create and manage a sustainable energy 
procurement plan.  It’s not sexy, energy procurement is a lot of busy work and once that’s done, you need to apply past 
and present market intelligence, logic, and execution and that takes practice!  This is where Equalis members will really 
benefit from our regional experts.  Every member will have different goals and expectations, our team knows exactly 
what’s needed, how long it takes, and who the market participants are to deliver timely Bid Summary’s and 
recommendations sheets.  Ameresco currently manages 215 electric deals for 52 different clients. Over the last three 
years, we’ve executed 338 deals for 49 different clients.  
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  Supplier Analysis. Describe your electric supplier analysis process. Your description may include, but is not 
limited to, experience and process to establish suppliers including credit, contract terms, etc. 

 
 Matching a customer’s energy goals with the right competitive electricity suppliers is crucial in developing long-range 
energy security. Customer’s should expect prospective electricity suppliers to be financially viable, offer a variety of 
product solutions and operate in a wide range of energy markets. With these criteria in mind, Ameresco evaluates 
competitive electricty suppliers based upon a number of technical and experiential data points which are collected, 
analyzed and updated for both existing and new suppliers.  Among them are: 
Technical 
Demographic Information 
1. Name 
2. Parent Company 
3. State of Incorporation 
4. Public / Private 
5. Trading Exchange (if Public) 
6. Stock Symbol (if Public) 
7. FEID# 
8. DUNS# 
9. Credit Rating (S&P and Moodys) 
10. Does the Supplier Own Generation Assets? 
11. Is the Supplier affiliated with a Regulated Utility? 
Market Information 
1. Years in Business 
2. Markets Served 
3. Products Offered 
Contract Information 
1. Master Agreement Available 
2. Standard Bandwidth 
3. Expanded Bandwidth Available 
4. Material Adverse Change 
5. Standard Payment Terms 
6. Extended Payment Terms Available 
7. Available Billing Options (Single, Dual, Summary) 
8. Notice Provisions 
9. Month to Month Pricing Structure 
Experiential 
Pricing Systems 
1. Are supplier’s prices competitive across all regions? 
2. Are product structures that include block pricing offered by the supplier?   
3. How quickly can pricing be provided after being requested? 
4. Does the supplier provide block pricing reports?  If so, what is the frequency of reports? 
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5. Does the supplier’s system generate prices in error that are later revised? 
 
Contract 
1. Is the supplier’s standard agreement “business-friendly” as to contract terms, length, and organization? 
2. Is the supplier willing to make changes to their standard agreement? 
3. Are contracts generated quickly to allow for execution before pricing expires? 
4. Are contracts complete and accurate when sent by the supplier? 
5. Can the supplier include a percentage of renewable energy or RECs? 
6. Can the supplier provide a percentage of energy from a minority partner? 
 
Customer Service 
1. Does the supplier respond timely to RFPs with quotes that comply to bid requirements? 
2. Does the supplier employ experienced sales representatives that possess adequate knowledge of the markets 

they serve? 
3. Does the supplier communicate effectively to Ameresco through open communication channels? 
4. Is the supplier’s ability to switch accounts adequate? 
5. Does supplier send accurate/timely invoices?   
6. Do invoices provide necessary detail of charges? 
7. Does the customer have access to online billing information through the supplier’s system? 
8. Does the supplier offer useful reports to its customers? 
9. Does the supplier offer a dedicated account and customer service representatives for resolution of billing issues? 
 
Market Presence 
1. Is the supplier a national or regional organization? 
2. What is the size of the retail load served by the supplier? 
3. Does the supplier communicate market intelligence to customers? 
4. Is the supplier’s organization financially stable? 
5. Does the supplier often require posting of collateral by its customers? 
 
 
  
 

  Alternate Fuel. Do you provide alternate fuel analysis? If yes, describe Bidder’s approach to 
alternate fuel analysis?  Yes   No 

 
Ameresco provides alternate fuel analysis. The analysis involves analyzing the correlation between derivative 
commodities and their base to identify pricing trends. Ameresco’s analysis helps compare different commodities on a 
single price scale. 
 

  Coincident Peak. Do you provide Coincident Peak (utility peak load) services monitoring 
metering data and load profile?  Yes   No 
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 Natural Gas Procurement  

Ameresco does not but we have a partnership with our energy suppliers who will send day ahead and real time alerts to 
our clients interested in receiving these notifications across all markets we compete in.  We have also outlined several 
other ways Ameresco can improve a members load profile through other product offerings such as an Energy Savings 
Performance Contract in this response.  
 

  Aggregate Loads. Do you provide services to aggregate electric loads, where applicable?  Yes   No 
 
Ameresco is currently working with two significant aggregation groups in Texas. 
 

  Natural Gas Procurement Services. Does Bidder provide natural gas procurement services? 
If yes, continue answering the questions in Section 3.3.  Yes   No 

 
Click here to enter response. 
 

  

Procurement Process. Describe your Request For Proposal (RFP) process for natural gas procurement &  
supply/logistics management. Your description should address, but it not limited to, transportation, 
scheduling, nominating; distribution; balancing; supplier management; advisories; hourly index price tracking 
and analysis; contracting support; default supply tracking and assessment.  

 
In submitting natural gas RFPs for our clients, Ameresco works with suppliers who include transportation, scheduling, 
nominating and balancing in their price.  These suppliers have been vetted for providing such inclusive pricing so no risk 
is assumed by our clients.  We provide expertise in our knowledge of which pricing product (monthly NYMEX, Index, etc) 
is the best for the specific regions in question.  By doing the conract legwork up front, and requiring bidders to execute 
contract forms in advance, our clients eliminate variation in contract terms between bidders as a variable in the RFP 
process so we can focus on price as a determining factor in awarding supply contracts. 
Click here to enter response. 
 

  24/7 Services. Do you provide 24/7 supply management services?  Yes   No 
 
Ameresco is happy to discuss CCOG’s requirements for 24/7 services. 
 

  Projections. Are you able to provide current and two-year natural gas market pricing 
projections?  Yes   No 

 
Ameresco can provide current and forward market natural gas pricing and projections. These projections are for 
commodity, not basis costs or regulated utility charges. We also provide projections based on a specific start date or by 
calendar year to inform members when there is an opportunity to save compared to the current contract. 
 

  Budgets. Please describe how you support clients in developing annual natural gas energy budgets. 
 
Same as electricity budgeting, see answer to 3.2.5. 
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  Tariff Review. Describe your Tariff Review service for Natural Gas to determine the appropriate utility service 
to recommend to a client. 

 
Given sufficient bill information, Ameresco will review all rates the account qualifies for and provide an analysis of 
potential savings. 
 

  Customer Transitions Describe your company’s experience and the steps involved in converting a customer 
from tariff sales to transport service. 

 
As every utility company is different in their procedures in switching customers from tariff to transportation, Ameresco 
finds it best to work directly with the utility company’s key account rep designated specifically to the client.  We take on 
the responsibility of the conversion as the liaison between our client and the utility company.  While it is ultimately the 
responsibility of our client to sign all necessary forms, we are involved in every step of the process.    
 

  Negotiations. How many years has your company provided negotiating services with utilities and pipelines for 
rates, terms, and conditions related to gas transportation?  Provide examples with results. 

 
We don’t directly negotiate transportation rates, terms and conditions with utility companies, but we do provide our 
clients with in-depth analysis when they are determining their best options in regard to transportation rates, etc. 
 

  
Capacity.  Describe your capacity for providing natural gas procurement services. In your response, please 
include the numbers of procurement transactions you performed in each of the last three years and the 
number of customers you for whom you provided procurement services.  

 
Ameresco’s Supply Management team has an average tenure over 15 years!  We are geographically positioned across 
North America to focus on specific regions and ISOs.  We’re going to create and manage a sustainable energy 
procurement plan.  It’s not sexy, natural gas procurement is a lot of busy work and once that’s done, you need to apply 
past and present market intelligence, logic, and execution and that takes practice!  This is where Equalis members will 
really benefit from our regional experts.  Every member will have different goals and expectations, our team knows 
exactly what’s needed, how long it takes, and who the market participants are to deliver timely Bid Summary’s and 
recommendations sheets.  Ameresco currently manages 161 natural gas deals for 37 different clients. Over the last three 
years, we’ve executed 262 deals for 35 different clients.       
 

  Supplier Analysis. Describe your natural gas supplier analysis process. Your description may include, but is not 
limited to, experience and process to establish suppliers including credit, contract terms, etc. 

 
 Matching a customer’s energy goals with the right competitive natural gas suppliers is crucial in developing long-range 
energy security. Customer’s should expect prospective natural gas suppliers to be financially viable, offer a variety of 
product solutions and operate in a wide range of energy markets. With these criteria in mind, Ameresco evaluates 
competitive natural gas suppliers based upon a number of technical and experiential data points which are collected, 
analyzed and updated for both existing and new suppliers.  Among them are: 
Technical 
 
Demographic Information 
• Name 
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• Parent Company 
• State of Incorporation 
• Public / Private 
• Trading Exchange (if Public) 
• Stock Symbol (if Public) 
• FEID# 
• DUNS# 
• Credit Rating (S&P and Moodys) 
• Does the Supplier Provide a Discount to Relinquish Storage Capacity? 
• Is the Supplier affiliated with a Regulated Utility? 
 
Market Information 
• Years in Business 
• Markets Served 
• Products Offered 
 
Contract Information 
• Contract Used (NAESB w/Special Provisions or Proprietary Master Agreement) 
• Standard Swing 
• Additional Swing Available if less than 100% 
• Material Adverse Change 
• Standard Payment Terms 
• Extended Payment Terms Available 
• Available Billing Options (Single, Dual, Summary) 
• Notice Provisions 
• Month to Month Pricing Structure 
 
 
Experiential  
 
Pricing Systems 
• Are supplier’s prices competitive across all regions? 
• Are product structures that include hedging percentages of load offered by the supplier?   
• How quickly can pricing be provided after being requested? 
• Does the supplier provide hedged pricing reports?  If so, what is the frequency of reports? 
• Does the supplier’s system generate prices in error that are later revised? 
 
Contract 
• Is the supplier’s standard agreement “business-friendly” as to contract terms, length, and organization? 
• Is the supplier willing to make changes to their standard agreement or special provisions? 
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• Are contracts generated quickly to allow for execution before pricing expires? 
• Are contracts complete and accurate when sent by the supplier? 
• Can transactions be confirmed verbally, by email or is a as signature required? 
• Can the supplier include a RNG or a carbon offset?  
• Can the supplier provide a percentage of energy from a minority partner? 
 
Customer Service 
• Does the supplier respond timely to RFPs with quotes that comply to bid requirements? 
• Does the supplier employ experienced sales representatives that possess adequate knowledge of the markets they 
serve? 
• Does the supplier communicate effectively to Ameresco through open communication channels? 
• Is the supplier’s ability to switch accounts adequate? 
• Does supplier send accurate/timely invoices?   
 

  Regional Price Monitoring. Describe your process for evaluation and review of regional basis pricing. 
 
 Natural Gas: 
Ameresco uses a licensed software to obtain basis pricing.  It’s then evaluated against historical and marketer quotes. 
Some of the analytical tools used for evaluation include- 
 -Percentile ranking        
 -Standard deviation        
 -Stochastic Oscillation       
 -Moving Averages/Directional Indicators      
Regional Basis pricing posted on Ameresco's Daily Market Report 
 
Electricity: 
Basis pricing is evaluted by comparing the HUB prices against individual pricing points 
Ameresco uses historical data, as well as marketer provided prices for evaluation 
 

  Natural Gas Asset Optimization Services. Describe your Asset Optimization Services.   Yes   No 
 
 In markets where our customers have rights to gas storage we work with them to develop a plan to lower costs by 
effectively utilizing this capability to purchase more gas in cheaper months to utilize in more expensive months.  The 
exact plan would vary depending on the specific operating characteristics of the storage and the customer’s budget 
needs.  We have also leveraged storage capability in gas supply RFP’s, allowing suppliers to utilize the resource in 
exchange for a discount on year-round gas supply.  To the extent our customers have alternate fuel capability we can 
work with them to leverage this capability with their gas supplier and/or utility company, achieving better rates on their 
behalf. Finally, Ameresco is always conscious of the price for natural gas and how it is changing over time.  We work with 
our clients to establish risk management strategies, taking advantage of dips in the forward price of gas while protecting 
budgets. 
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 Data Management 

  Information Security. Describe the security procedures in place to protect access to clients’ energy related 
data (utility invoices, contracts, GHG emission data, etc. 

 
Ameresco maintains a formal Information Security Program based on the NIST Framework and the associated Policies, 
Standards, Procedures, Training & Awareness Program and an ongoing Plan of Action & Milestones.  Compliance 
Monitoring and Audit is performed in compliance with SOC 2 type 2 audit and currently working towards NIST 
compliance. 
 

  Reporting Capabilities. List and describe the types of reports you develop and maintain for both natural gas 
and electric energy management services. Provide examples of these types of reports. 

 
 Sample Daily, Weekly and Monthly reports are uploaded as a separate file. 
Daily Report:  Ameresco prepares a daily market report that houses Natural Gas, Electricity and Fuel cost data. The 
report delineates commodity and basis pricing for natural gas, regional pricing for the major electric hubs and NYMEX 
prices for fuels. 
Weekly Reports:  Ameresco conducts calls with clients requesting weekly updates that focus on pertinent market 
dynamics and portfolio updates.  Reports within the presentation include portfolios with hedge data, market prices and 
analysis of market prices. 
Monthly Reports:  Ameresco prepares detailed monthly reports that expand on the weekly reports.  Monthly reports 
comprise of: 
          -Market commentary 
          -Portfolio Updates 
          -Price analysis using technical and fundamental indicators 
          -Comparison to Budgets 
          -Hedging updates, including mark to market and value at risk analysis 
All reports within the weekly and monthly files can be accessed via Ameresco’s online portal.   
 
 

  Online Reporting. Describe your company’s on-line reporting system.  
 
 Ameresco uses the Power BI application to provide online reporting services to its clients. Power BI is a business analytics 
software created by Microsoft that allows for housing, preparing, analyzing and displaying data through a single 
platform. Ameresco creates online dashboards for its clients, based on the clients' data, that can be optimized as per 
individual needs and requirements. These dashboards are fully customizable and interactive and are shared with clients 
once developed. The system allows Ameresco to create numerous dashboards within the platform that can then be used 
to house analytical reports based on the data as well as any other pertinent information the client wants to view. 
Examples of reports include: usage and cost analysis, budget data, variance to budget, hedge portfolios, mark to market 
comparisons etc.  See attached Power BI Demo. 
 
 

  Payment Services. Does your company audit and pay supplier, utility, pipeline, and other 
energy invoices, as requested and coordinated with plants to ensure timely processing?  Yes   No 
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 Energy Market Information 

Amersco does not offer bill payment services. 
 

  

Invoice Resolution Services. Do you provide invoice resolution services? If, yes, provide a 
description of those services. This may include, but is not limited to, correcting invoice errors, 
research lost or missing invoices, and providing a monthly report identifying error resolutions 
and their respective statuses.  

 Yes   No 

 
Ameresco can provide invoice auditing of third party supplier invoices. 
 

  Contract Management Services. Do you offer Contract Management services?   If, yes, 
provide a description of those services and your contract management platform capabilities.   Yes   No 

 
 Ameresco offers Contract Management Services. The service includes - 
Housing current and past contract data for all commodities (Including copies of the contracts) 
 -Contract volumes      
 -Contract Prices      
 -Dates of Execution      
 -Counterparties Involved     
 -Contract Type      
 -Any other pertinent data set related to the Contract 
 
Contract copies can also be stored on Ameresco's online portal 
 
Standard Information includes: 
Status      Broker /Consultant       Fuel      Customer     Division     # Accounts     Annual Volume (dth/MWh)    Start Date 
End Date    Contract Type    Rate    Supplier    Utility/Service Territory    City    State    Buyer    Supplier email    PPOC 
Analyst    NYMEX Estimate    Total Cost/Unit    Total Annual Cost  
 
 

  
Market Information. Describe  your approach for delivering current market information to your customers. 
Your response may include, but it not limited to, daily access to industry analysis, updates, pricing, pipeline 
information, and market trend information. Provide sample reports to illustrate your capabilities.  

 
For Risk Management and Market Information, Ameresco utilizes a reporting tool called Power BI.  We’ve attached 
examples of daily, weekly, and monthly reports.  Ameresco continually monitors the energy markets for optimal times 
to buy and provides our customers with this market intelligence as buying opportunities become available. 
 

  
Market Data. Describe your approach to provide market data. Your response may include but is not limited 
to, factors affect trends, risk management, and general energy information. Provide sample reports to 
illustrate your capabilities. 
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 Price Risk Management 

Client calls outline current and expected natural gas market trends with coverage of storage, weather, production and 
other factors (i.e. LNG, Mexico exports, etc.) impacting pricing. Charts include historic view of futures pricing for both 
natural gas and electricity as well as the client’s gas and power hedge portfolios as compared against the market (past 
and future). Electric market commentary is also provided for those with power portfolios under Ameresco management. 
 
 

  Regulatory Services. Describe your Regulatory Services relative to energy.  
 
Ameresco is a member of ISO New England and owns generation in the RTOs and ISOs that cover deregulated states.  
Because of the vested interest, Ameresco stays well informed in current regulations, rules, and laws as well as proposed 
changes that could affect them in scheduled calls. 
 
 

  Client Engagement. Describe the general informational and educational opportunities, like 
webinars and conferences you provide customers in the energy space?   Yes   No 

 
Ameresco provides an on-demand webinar and video library presenting energy topics of interest to municipal, state and 
Federal agencies as well as renewable energy and energy infrastructure ideas for private enterprises in the healthcare, 
commercial real estate, manufacturing and industrial sectors. These webinars are presented by senior Ameresco staff 
and present cutting-edge solutions that meet current and future energy and regulatory needs.   
 
For more details visit: https://www.ameresco.com/ameresco-on-demand-webinar-library/ 
For more details visit: https://www.ameresco.com/ameresco-video-library/ 
 

  Risk Objectives. Describe your process to determine risk objectives for Equalis Group Members. 
 
 The first step in the process is the initial risk assessment between Ameresco and the customer.  During this stage, 
Ameresco offers the benefit of its experience with other clients to assist the customer with understanding your risks in 
the context of your energy budget.  With our knowledge of the market trends, upside/downside risks, and market prices, 
Ameresco is able to determine where the customer lies on the “risk spectrum”.  We will want to determine if the 
individual organizations have Risk Management Policies that would guide energy procurement decisions.  Ameresco will 
ask questions.  For example, if we are heading into the summer season, how much exposure to real time, on peak prices 
can the customer afford?  If energy prices are at a 15-month low, what is the possible range of prices during the relevant 
contract term and is now the best time to buy?  How much of the customer’s energy consumption can change based 
upon season, monthly production or daily anomalies?  All these are types of questions that Ameresco will help the 
customer to answer in the development of their high-quality energy plan, which will form the basis for making 
procurement decisions during the contract term. 
Price risk is closely associated with time.  Hourly prices in the spot market may fluctuate wildly, but in the long term the 
average price may be attractive relative to forward energy prices.  Energy is more expensive in certain months and at 
various times of the day when demand is greater.  Understanding a customer’s risk profile can enable us to choose the 
ideal product structure for the customer.  Optional structures include: 

1. All-In Fixed Price  
a. reduces risk of change in rate to buyer 
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b. risk is borne by supplier at cost (risk premium) 
c. premiums could include: wholesale margin, supplier-calculated load shaping costs, credit costs 

2. Index Price 
a. variable price based upon current market conditions at the time the power is generated. 
b. increased risk that spot market prices will spike or move gradually higher with general inflation to energy 

costs 
c. supplier premiums are removed 
d. rates are often lower than forward wholesale prices for the same term 

3. Block (Hybrid) 
a. used in conjunction with index pricing structure as hedge against risk of spot market price spikes 
b. load-following block versus flat wholesale block 

i. Load Following: hedge percentage is same each hour and easy to set at desired level; block prices 
include load-shaping premiums 

ii. Flat: blocks priced closer to wholesale market without premiums, creating opportunity for 
unique hedge strategy; hedge level could expose customer to more risk than expected if load 
deviates from expectation. 

 
 

  Hedging Recommendations. Describe how your organization provides proactive guidance and management 
of hedging recommendations?  

 
Completion of the energy plan as described above sets in motion the next phase of the process – execution.  Ameresco 
designs a Request for Proposal (“RFP”) that will seek market quotations from a group of capable and reputable suppliers 
in the marketplace.  After evaluating those bids, Ameresco presents a recommendation based upon expected 
performance against a set of selected criteria.  Once the highest-value supplier is selected and an energy supply contract 
is executed by the end user, Ameresco will begin working with that supplier to hedge price and volumetric risk by 
procuring wholesale energy to match the requirements of the energy plan.   
 
Employing a layered hedge strategy could include setting price targets or time-based hedges.  A price target is typically 
below current market conditions and is established using technical and fundamental analysis of market factors.  While 
buying energy at historically attractive rates is a favorable outcome, the success of this approach is not determined only 
by buying at the absolute lowest point in the market.  Often, buying decisions are made just before the market finds its 
bottom and runs higher.   
 
Setting a date by which a certain percentage of total expected energy consumption is purchased if market orders have 
not been lifted instills a discipline for buyers to make sure that they are constantly seeking to mitigate market exposure.  
Together, these two types of purchases comprise a balanced hedge strategy: buying electricity at targeted levels to 
reduce the risk of future price increases that impact your ability to meet budgetary objectives. 
 
The energy plan is always evolving as the market changes.  Therefore, it is necessary to monitor the progress toward the 
plan goals.  Ameresco tracks forward prices for energy to determine if additional wholesale energy should be procured.  
Ameresco monitors and evaluates trends in real time and day-ahead index prices to determine if risk exposure is optimal 
and providing appropriate value.  Ameresco delivers timely reports to the customer to determine if actual results are in 
line with the energy plan. 

http://www.equalisgroup.org/


 

www.equalisgroup.org 
- 21 - 

 
 Sustainability Services 

  
 

  Hedging. Do you provide physical and financial hedging?  Yes   No 
 
 Ameresco can assist with both physical and financial hedging.    
 

  Hedge Reporting. Do you provide hedge management reporting services? If yes, please 
provide details of your capabilities.  Yes   No 

 
 Ameresco provides hedge management reporting services. 
Services include: 
Placing hedges on the clients’ behalf (both physical and financial) after rigorous market research 

- Ameresco studies the market and recommends targets based on analytical research 
Recording the hedges and creating portfolios that will include: 

- The overall forecast 
- The hedged volumes and costs 
- Hedge percentages 
- Mark-Market comparison of hedges 
- VaR (Value at Risk) calculation for unhedged volumes 

A Hedge Analysis Example has been uploaded a as a separate file. 
 
 

  Sustainability Services. Does Bidder provide natural Sustainability Strategy Services? If yes, 
continue answering the questions in Section 3.7.  Yes   No 

 
Ameresco does provide energy sustainability services to clients looking to decrease their carbon footprint and transition 
to renewable energy.  We can assist in providing the baseline and available strategies and track results. 
 

  Sustainability Strategy Services. Describe your approach and the services related to development of a 
sustainability strategy for your customers. 

 
Ameresco works with clients to determine the current baselines and understand the clients overall goals and budget.  
Based on these goals, Ameresco will identify the available strategies and costs that can be ranked for implementation.  
Working with the client, a program is developed that includes an implementation schedule and budget. 
 

  Virtual Purchase Power Agreement. Describe your Virtual Purchase Power Agreement (VPPA) program for 
renewables. 

 
Ameresco does not have experience in VPPA consulting. 
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  Power Purchase Agreements. Describe your experience with Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs) to buy 
power from a given power generator. 

 
Ameresco has found that “sleeved” PPAs are an excellent alternative to direct offsite PPAs.  A sleeved PPA transfers risk 
to the energy supplier and opens additional opportunities to end users.  Ameresco has been successful in obtaining 
renewable energy through sleeved PPSa for national clients. 
 

  Renewable Energy Certificate. Describe your Renewable Energy Certificate (REC) capabilities. 
 
As a company that builds renewable generation, we are experienced in current and forecasted REC pricing.  We can 
assist clients in purchasing RECs through a broker.  Determining the most appropriate type of REC and quantity would 
be a part of a clients energy sustainability strategy. 
 

  Carbon Offsets. Describe your carbon offset capabilities. 
 
As part of the energy sustainability strategy, carbon offsets can be a part of the answer.  Ameresco has purchased carbon 
offsets for several clients through an RFP process. 
 

  Solar Development Model. Do you offer Solar Development Services for rooftop or ground-
mount installations?  If so, please detail your services model.  Yes   No 

 
Over the last 12 years, Ameresco’s solar efforts have reinforced our trustworthy reputation. Our solar PV team uses in-
house resources, including financing, legal, operations and maintenance staff, and professional engineers, which helped 
fuel the company’s rapid growth in the solar industry.  
 
We have installed 274 MW of solar PV projects with an additional 167 MW of projects in construction. These solar PV 
systems are of various types, including ground mounts, parking lot canopies, rooftops, and landfills, for customers across 
the country. Ameresco has the capability and financial strength to successfully design and construct solar PV rooftop and 
ground-mount systems.  
 
For more details visit: https://www.ameresco.com/solution-solar-power/ 
Click here to enter response. 
 

  On-Site Generation. Do you provide consulting relative to On-site generation Combined 
Heat and Power (CHP) requirements?  Yes   No 

 
 Ameresco can provide consulting services for on-site generation CHP systems. We have developed, designed, built, and 
operate and maintain distributed energy projects at a number of mission critical facilities, including regional projects at 
the Philadelphia Water department (5.6MW cogen operating on biogas), the Philadelphia Navy Yard (8MW natural gas 
peaking plant), and Bradley International Airport (5.7MW cogen). These off-grid solutions meet on-site power needs 
with clean, energy-efficient plants.  
 
For more details visit: https://www.ameresco.com/cogeneration-chp/ 
 

  Programs. What programs do you offer for carbon footprint reduction and tracking? 
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 Other Capabilities 

 

 
 To help achieve carbon footprint reduction goals, Ameresco works with customers to define and devise a sustainability 
awareness and education outreach program to help meet their goals and vision. We will establish specific tasks, 
deliverables, and targe milestones, We will involve key stakeholders, such as energy committee members, school faculty 
and business owners, who are interested in energy awareness and sustainability.  
 
Ameresco’s AssetPlannerTM Energy & Sustainability suite of software tools can be used to track energy performance 
over time, benchmark against industry targets, identify savings opportunities and develop accurate reporting. 
Greenhouse gas emissions can be assessed and the carbon footprint of our assts calculated using this tool. 
For more details visit: https://www.ameresco.com/asset-planning-software-solutions/ 
 

  Organic Energy. Do you have programs to evaluate and implement Biogas or other organic 
energy?  Yes   No 

 
 Ameresco has nearly two decades of experience developing, engineering, constructing, owning, and operating & 
maintaining biogas acilities at wastewater treatment plants (WWTP) and Landfills. In summary, Ameresco has developed 
47 biogas-to-energy projects and currently operates more than 40. 
For more details visit: https://www.ameresco.com/biogas/ 
 

  Additional Services. List and describe any additional energy consulting services not yet addressed in this RFP.  
 
 Demand-Side Management - 
Ameresco’s demand side management consulting services and capabilities allow customers to identify and implement 
capital projects and operational modifications that reduce the ownership, operations and maintenance costs of energy-
consuming systems and equipment. In addition, Ameresco works with customers to uncover and acquire energy rebates 
and tax credits from utilities and state and federal government agencies for reduction of energy consumption. 
 
As one of the largest independent energy efficiency companies and energy services providers, Ameresco has both the 
flexibility and creativity from its experienced team of engineers to work with a variety of products and services to create 
optimized energy management programs for its customers. 
 
Ameresco can create customized demand management projects that include the following: 
Lighting | HVAC | Energy Efficient Windows, Roofs, Insulation | Boilers | Chillers | Geothermal Heat Pumps | Variable 
Frequency Drives | High Efficiency Motors | Energy Management Systems 
 
For more details visit: https://www.ameresco.com/demand-side-management/ 
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 Additional Features 

 
 Additional Offerings 

  
Value Add. Describe any other features or capabilities relating to this RFP that would improve or enhance the 
Program. Your response may include, but is not limited to, additional products and services, ecommerce 
capabilities, marketing capabilities, green initiatives, and technological advancements. 

 
 Asset Sustainability Software Solutions 
 
Ameresco’s AssetPlannerTM is an industry leading powerful Asset Management Software Solution designed by 
infrastructure managers for infrastructure managers, with the result being a straightforward and easy to use platform 
that provides robust reporting and analytical tools for innovative decision support. 
 
AssetPlannerTM’s Energy Management Suite allows you to track energy performance over time, benchmark against 
industry targets, identify savings opportunities and develop accurate reporting. Create consumption baselines and cost 
avoidance reports using built-in weather normalization. Assess greenhouse gas emissions and calculate the carbon 
footprint of your assets. 
 
This module allows users to view utility costs over time and compare costs from one facility or zone to another. 
 
For more details visit: https://www.ameresco.com/asset-planning-software-solutions/ 
 

  

Other Capabilities. Identify and describe any other products and/or services your company offers outside the 
primary scope of this RFP that can be made available to Equalis Group Members. Include proposed pricing 
for any additional products or services your company offers in Attachment B – Cost Proposal in accordance 
with the directions provide in RFP Section 2.3  Cost Proposal & Acceptable Pricing Formats. 

 
Ameresco is able to offer energy solutions for every need.  
 
Energy Efficiency  -  Visit: https://www.ameresco.com/energy-efficiency/ 
 
Techniques for improving energy efficiency at the enterprise level are constantly expanding, from installing LED street 
and area lighting to the installation of renewable energy equipment. The benefits are real, and the costs do not need to 
be a barrier. 
Ameresco’s comprehensive energy services specialists can navigate customers through the financing and 
implementation of customized energy efficiency projects, as well as the operation and maintenance of new equipment, 
tapping the potential of energy conservation to generate cost savings. Ameresco finds budget-neutral solutions that put 
the energy-efficient upgrades customers need within financial reach. 
 
DEG, Storage & Microgrids -  Visit: https://www.ameresco.com/renewable-energy/ 
Over the years, renewable energy, clean or “green” energy, sustainability, and corporate responsibility have become 
primary business concerns, with a measurable impact on consumer and investor interest in all types of businesses. As 
one of the country’s largest renewable asset developers, Ameresco takes a budget and business-friendly approach to 
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Section 4. Business Operations 

 Customer Service 

renewable power that brings real, sustained economic benefit while ensuring environmentally friendly energy 
infrastructures. 
From the renewable fuels generated from landfill gas and biomass to wind and solar power, Ameresco provides 
renewable energy solutions that allow organizations to capitalize on the most current energy technologies available. By 
coupling innovative financing arrangements with renewable power sources, Ameresco customers benefit from a reliable 
source of power that offers protection from volatile energy markets. 
 
Energy Infrastructure – Visit: https://www.ameresco.com/energy-infrastructure-and-security/ 
From renewable energy plants that surpass federal and state government efficiency guidelines to energy efficient 
retrofits, energy management system enhancements and cogeneration systems, Ameresco has a breadth and depth of 
solutions for commercial, industrial, institutional, and government customers. Our team of experienced energy 
specialists has designed, built, operated and maintained power plants and energy assets. We can create plants that use 
traditional fuel sources as well as renewable energy plants powered by biomass, geothermal, wind and hydroelectric 
fuels. 
Ameresco considers every aspect of an organization’s energy, heating, cooling and water needs, finding efficiencies and 
delivering budget-neutral energy infrastructure improvements that use annual utility savings to provide the capital 
needed for critical upgrades. Energy management system enhancements and retrofits can be phased in, allowing 
operations to continue without interruption as infrastructure is modified or replaced. 
 
 
Financial Options – Visit: https://www.ameresco.com/financial-options/ 
Unfunded liabilities and aging infrastructure are always a source of concern. When budget constraints are an issue for 
energy project financing, Ameresco can turn these fiscal strains into sources of cash through different contract options 
that allow reinvestment into core assets and the reduction of operating costs. 
By conducting a needs analysis that highlights facility-related cost savings and revenue opportunities, Ameresco can 
devise strategies that leverage this funding for power project financing. Ameresco uses DBOOM (Design, Build, Own, 
Operate and Maintain), Performance Contracting, Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs), and Budget Neutral 
Infrastructure Upgrades as its core tactics for energy project financing. 
Ameresco is also on top of innovative funding opportunities such as renewable energy certificates, grants, utility rebates 
and tax credits continuously in development at the federal and state levels. This allows for a complete and up-to-date 
evaluation of potential aid to finance renewable energy projects. 
 
 

  

Customer Service Department. Describe your company’s customer service department & operations. Your 
description may include, but is not limited to, hours of operation, number and location of service centers, 
number of customer service representatives. Clarify if the service centers are owned by your company of if 
they are a network of subcontractors. 
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 Ameresco will respond to system generated alerts and web, email and phone requests from Authorized Users within 
the time specified for the applicable Service Tier.  
 
Support Types and Response Times 
 
Monitoring Alert – 15 minutes response time, if alert occurs during normal business hours or 2 hours if outside normal 
business hours. This is for server, service or Client Database down alerts. 
Service Request – Varies depending on support tier subscribed to. This is for Client questions made through the web, 
email 
Restore Request – Varies depending on support tier subscribed to. This when restore system begins if destination 
location is available and requested data is available in the backup repository 
 
Measurement 
The Response Time is measured from the time the request or alert is received by Ameresco until the time when a 
response is provided by Ameresco as indicated through a Service Request number.  
Ameresco performs fault monitoring events on the application servers and related network devices. Monitoring includes 
network availability, process status, file system, and capacity.  
 
Remedy 
If in any calendar month the Support service level is not met and if the Client has fulfilled all of its obligations under the 
Agreement and this SLA, Ameresco will provide the Client with a Service Credit for the month in which the failure to 
meet this SLA has occurred. The Service Credit will be calculated based on the Subscription Services for the subscribed 
Modules and Add ins. 
 
 

  Complaint Resolution. Describe your customer complaint resolution process. Describe how unresolved 
complaints are handled. 

 
Ameresco’s staff strive to ensure our customer’s are 100% satisfied with the services we provide.  Complaints are 
addressed initially by the local account representative.  Should they not be able to resolve the issue within the timeframe 
agreed to per our service agreement, then the problem would be escalated to the Director of Energy Supply 
Management for immediate attention.  Our customers are always welcome to escalate issues or concerns to the highest 
levels of either the Executive Vice President or President, but typically unresolved complaints are resolved at the Director 
level. 
 

  

Purchasing Options. Describe the different channels in which this contract will be made available to Equalis 
Group Members. Your response should include, but is not limited to, whether your organization will serve 
as the single point of contact or if the contract will be made available to your dealers and reseller to serve 
as the single point of contact. 

 
 Ameresco would be the single point of contact for Equalis Group Members to interact with.  
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 Members Contracting for Services 

 
 
 

Section 5. Go-To-Market Strategy  

 Bidder Organizational Structure & Staffing of Relationship 

  Invoice Process. Describe your company’s invoicing process.  
 
 Ameresco is compensated for supply management services based on a predetermined margin that is added to the 
electric or natural gas offering, which is paid to Ameresco by the awarded supplier.  
 

  Payment. What are your standard payment terms? What methods of payment do your company accept? 
 
 Not applicable. See answer to 4.2.2 above.  
 

  Customer Set Up. Once an Equalis Group Member decides to accept your company’s proposal for services as 
described in this RFP, what is the process for the Member to become a customer?  

 
 This is very simple.  Ameresco will provide an Energy Management Services Agreement outlining the exact services the 
member’s interested in.  Once both sides have executed the agreement, we start working!     
 

  

Customer Agreements. Does your company have standard customer agreements? If yes, 
please provide copies of any standard customer agreements and describe your process and 
timeline for reviewing, negotiating, and finalizing any customer-specific contract terms or 
requirements. 

 Yes   No 

 
A sample copy of Ameresco’s Energy Services Agreement was uploaded. 
 

  
Key Contacts.  Provide contact information and resumes for the person(s) who will be responsible for the 
following areas; Executive Contact, Contract Manager, Account Manager/Sales Lead, Reporting Contact, and 
Marketing Contact. Indicate who the primary contact will be if it is not the Account Manager. 

 
 Resumes for the following individuals is uploaded as a separate file. 
Executive Contact:        David Anderson, Executive Vice President 
                                                    508.661.2221 - danderson@ameresco.com 
Contract Managers: Richard Berzinski, Director, Energy Supply Management 
                                   972.691.3106 – rberzinski@ameresco.com 
                         Kathy Abernethy, Directory, General Markets Management  
                                  704.916.3531 – kabernethy@ameresco.com 
Account Manager:        Brian White, Business Development Manager 

http://www.equalisgroup.org/
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                                  508.598.3019 – bwhite@ameresco.com 
Reporting Contacts: Bruce McKee, Senior Supply Management Procurement Advisor 
                                                    602.614.4524 - bmckee@ameresco.com 
                                           Kim Marburger, Senior Natural Gas Procurement Advisor 
                                                    704.916.3508 – kmarburger@ameresco.com 
                        Jay Anderson, Senior Electric Procurement Advisor 
                                 412.344.3444 – janderson@ameresco.com 
                        Rebecca Grace, Supply Management Analyst 
                                704.916.3559 – rgrace@ameresco.com 
                                        Baibhav Acharya, Supply Management Analyst 
                                                 704.916.3525 – bacharya@amersco.com 
Marketing Contact:    Brian White, Business Development Manager 
                              508.598.3019 – bwhite@ameresco.com 
 
 

  
Sales Organization. Provide a description of your sales organization, including key staff members, the size of 
the organization, in-house vs. third-party sales resources, geographic territories, vertical market 
segmentation, etc. 

 
Sales Team: Richard Berzinski, Director, Energy Supply Management 
                      972.691.3106 – rberzinski@ameresco.com  
                             Brian White, Business Development Manager 
                      508.598.3019 – bwhite@ameresco 
 

  

Five (5) Year Sales Vision & Strategy. Describe your company’s vision and strategy to leverage a resulting 
contract with Equalis over the next five (5) years. Your response may include, but is not limited to; the 
geographic or public sector vertical markets being targeted; your strategy for acquiring new business and 
retaining existing business; how the contract will be deployed with your sales team; and the time frames in 
which this will be completed. 

 
For Equalis members, we begin the engagement by providing an explanation of the available options when utilizing the 
program vs. going through the process of issuing and RFP to competitively select an ESCO on their own.  While we will 
respect the preference of your members when describing these options, we prefer to emphasize the important benefits 
the Equalis program provides its members.  These benefits include:  valuable project oversight and advocacy by Equalis; 
fast and easy selection of pre-qualified ESCOs; simplicity of the interagency contracting methodology; and the familiarity 
for their administrative staff with the Equalis contract and associated terms.  Many members are already utilizing the 
aggregation for energy purchasing giving your program a strong foundation to build upon.  We will increase participation 
by having conversations with the members that, to this point, have purchased electricity or natural gas through another 
channel.  We’ll create and distribute mailers, blanket emails, run ads, all of it….but, in our opinion, the way to increase 
participation is through meaningful conversations over the phone or in person.  These customers are either unaware of 
Equalis’ established contract with an energy aggregation consultant or pleased enough with their current 
consultant/supplier and choose not to explore the option.  Conversations will be our main focus for marketing the 
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Section 6. Administrative Requirements 

 Admin Fee & Reporting 

 

service.  They are more powerful, personal, and deliver a better message than anything arriving in the mail.  Same goes 
for members that are participating in the program, they find value in the offering, but a potential vendor change may 
cause some anxiety.  Speaking with existing participants to introduce and explain how we plan to represent them and 
confirming it aligns with their expectations will be just as much of a focus as increasing member participation.   
 

  Sales Team Incentives. Will your sales team be equally incentivized to leverage the Equalis 
Group Master Agreement when compared to their typical compensation structure? 

 Yes   
No 

 
Click here to enter response. 
 

  Revenue Objectives. What are your sales revenue objectives in each of the five (5) years if awarded this 
contract? 

 
 Ameresco anticpates increasing member participation and sales revenues 10-15% each year over the next five (5) years.  
 

  

Administrative Fee. Equalis Group only generates revenue when the Winning Supplier 
generates revenue based on contract utilization by current and future Members. The 
proposed Administrative Fee for this contract is two percent (2%) based on the terms 
disclosed in the Attachment D – Model Administration Agreement.  

 Agree   
 

 Negotiate 

 
Click here to provide additional commentary, if necessary. 
 

  

Sales & Administrative Fee Reporting. Equalis Group requires monthly reports detailing sales 
invoiced the prior month and associated Administrative Fees earned by the 15th of each 
month. Confirm that your company will meet this reporting requirement. If not, explain why 
and propose an alternative time schedule for providing these reports to Equalis Group. 

 Yes   
No 

 
Click here to provide additional commentary, if necessary. 
 

http://www.equalisgroup.org/
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EMPLOYEE INFORMATION REPORT

Enclosed is your Certificate of Employee information Report (hereinafler referred to as the
“Certificate” and issued based on the Employee Information Report (AA-302) form completed by a
representative of your company or firm. Immediately upon receipt, this certificate should be fonvarded
to the person in your company or firm responsible for ensunng equal employment opportunity and/or
overseeing the company or firm’s contracts with public agencies. Typically, this person may be your
company or finn’s Human Resources Manager, Equal Employment Opportunity Officer or Contract
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$75.00 fee.
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application fee, it will issue a renewal certificate In addition, representatives from the Division may
conduct periodic visits and/or request additional information to monitor and evaluate the continued equal
employment opportunity compliance of your company or firm. Moreover, the Division may provide your
company or finn with technical assistance, as required. Please be sure to notify the Division immediately
if your company’s federal identification number, name or address changes.

If you have any questions, please call (609) 292-5473 and a representative will be available to
assist you.
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